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Lief, Madelon

" From: Liedl, Kimberly

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2004 4:22 PM
To: Lief, Madelon
Subject: Pettis redraft request

Hi, Rep. Pettis would like to have a bill that you drafted for us, AB 361, redrafted for next session, please. if you
have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.
Thanks for your help,
Kimber
Rep. Mark Pettis' office
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AN Act relating to: collection of fines and forfeitures by counties.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, if a circuit court imposes a fine or forfeiture on a person for
violating a state law, the clerk of mrcmt court collects the amount owed and pays that

amount to the county treasurer.” ‘The county treasurer, in turn, pays%O%‘f@f the fine

and forfeiture money to the state, but is permitted to retain 10%?@7 the money as
administrative fees."" 7

Until June 30, 2005, this bill allows the county to retain 40%;5@;;;11(1
forfeitures that are not collected within 120 days of being imposed if the county
employs collection staff who work for more than one county. v

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions. ?;.

(1) Notwithstanding sectmn%Q 25 (3) (j) of the statutes, until June 30, 2008,
fﬁf’&’?ﬁf

the county treasurer shall retain 40%}\0f the state forfeitures and fines that are not

xj}
collected within 120 days of being imposed as fees if the county employs collection
v

staff who work for more than oﬁ”g county.

?&’Cif
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. ASSEMBLY BILL 361 SECTION 2

SEcTION 2. Initial applicability. \,/

(1)V';‘his ic/t first applies to fines and forfeitures imposed on the effective date
of this subsedtion. P

SecTioN 3. Effective date. / f /

Vf
(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 4th month beginning after

publication. J/"'



Emery, Lynn

" From: Liedl, Kimberly

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2005 11:28 AM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-0780/1 Topic: Collection of fines and forfeitures by counties

It has been requested by <Liedl, Kimberly> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-0780/1 Topic: Collection of fines and forfeitures by counties
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AN ACT refatlng to: collection of fines and forfeitures by counties.

Analyszs by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, if a circuit court imposes a fine or forfeiture on a person for
violating a state law, the clerk of circuit court collects the amount owed and pays that
amount to the counfy treasurer. The county treasurer, in turn, pays 90 percent of the
fine and forfeiture money to the state, but is permitted to retain 10 percent of the
money as admlmstrat}ve fees. s f‘“i

, this bill allows the county to retain 40 percent o fines and
forfeitures that are not collected within 120 days of being imposed if the county
employs collection staff who work for more than one county.

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

SeEcTIiON 1. Nonstatutory provisions. : —

(1) Notwithstanding section 59.25 (3) (j ) of % tutes until June 30, 2007,
the county treasurer shall reta1 n 46 percent of the state forfeitures and fines that are
not collected within 120°days of being imposed as fees if the county employs collection

staff who wo

5
/

/

for more than one county. Ji
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BILL SECTION 2

SEcTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to fines and forfeitures imposed on the effective date
of this subsection.

SecTION 3. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 4th month beginning after
publication.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 361

January 21, 2004 — Offered by Representative PETTIS.

AN AcT relating to: collection of fines and forfeitures by counties.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows: 7 Ng S 1-7

SECTION 1. Nonstatutory-previsions:

/,
(1) Notwithstanding section 59.25 (3)'(j) of the statutes, until 24 months after

V;f
the effective date of this subsection, the county treasurer shall retam 40@{ é the state
forfeitures and fines, other than those under chapters 341 to 347 349 and 351 of the

. /
( statutes, that are not collected within 120 days of being imposed as fees if the county
{

v
employs collection staff who work for more than one county. A
\_emplo -
SECTION 2. Initial applicability.
(1) This act first applies to fines and forfeitures imposed on the effective date
of this subsection.

SECTION 3. Effective date.



